
Deoe?iber 20th, 1907.

Dear J'ada^,

I write to inform you of the decieicn arrived at by the 

?]xpcutive Committee of the London Society on the subject of our 

request to be supplied at cost price with 20,000 copies of a pam­

phlet entitled "Some Objections to .S. considered". The Committee 

will be very happy to sell the pamphlet to the h. Union at cost pric 

on the understanding that they are to be used for electioneering pur 

poses only and are not to be s^ld to other constituent societies 

within the Union, nor to other persons.

3,000 copies of the pamphlet were sent to 2iiss Palliser at Hull 

and 500 have since been sent to Devonshire, so that we still have 

16,500 copies to deliver. These shall bo sent to the Offices of the 

H.U. as soon as I hear from you that yorr Committee, apreea to the 

terms proposed. The price of the 20,000 copies will be .14.17.5. 

which is the sum we pay for them., 
j 

Believe me,

Yours truly.

The Hon. ^ec. Z \
h. Union of ’". '^uff rare Cocieties


